#### The Corporation of the Town of LaSalle

#### **By-law Number 2025-055**

A By-law to establish an Administrative Monetary Penalty System in the Town of LaSalle

**Whereas** sections 8, 9, and 11 of the *Municipal Act, 2001*, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as amended (the "*Municipal Act*") authorize the Corporation of the Town of LaSalle to pass by-laws necessary or desirable for municipal purposes;

**And whereas** section 102.1 of the *Municipal Act* and *Ontario Regulation 333/07* (the "*Regulation*") authorizes a municipality to require a Person to pay an Administrative Penalty if the municipality is satisfied that the Person has failed to comply with any by-laws respecting the parking standing, or stopping of vehicles.

**And whereas** section 434.1 of the *Municipal Act*, authorizes a municipality to require a Person, subject to conditions as the municipality considers appropriate, to pay an Administrative Penalty if the municipality is satisfied that the Person has failed to comply with a By-law of the municipality passed under the *Municipal Act*;

**And whereas** the *Regulation* authorizes a municipality to impose fees or charges in connection with the administration of an Administrative Monetary Penalty System;

And whereas the Council of the Town of LaSalle considers it desirable to implement an Administrative Monetary Penalty System as a means of encouraging compliance and enforcing its Designated By-laws, that those By-laws form part of this By-law as set out in Schedule "A" of Appendix "A" along with the respective penalties and short form wording as set out in the remaining Schedules attached to Appendix "A";

**And whereas** the Council of the Town of LaSalle considers it desirable to enforce and seek compliance with the designated By-laws, or portions thereof, through an Administrative Monetary Penalty System;

## Now therefore the Council of the Corporation of the Town of LaSalle hereby enacts as follows:

- 1. That this By-law be approved as the rules and procedures governing the Administrative Monetary System for the Town of LaSalle.
- 2. That the short title of this By-law be the "Administrative Monetary Penalty System By-law", or "AMPS By-law".
- 3. That Appendix "A" and its associated Schedules, attached hereto, form part of this By-law.
- 4. That By-law 8289, as amended by By-law 8466 and By-law 8830, is hereby repealed.
- 5. That any By-law or provision in any By-law inconsistent with this By-law is hereby repealed.
- 6. That this By-law shall come into force and take effect immediately upon final passing.

## Appendix "A" – AMPS By-law

## **Table of Contents**

1.	Definitions	1
2.	General Application of this By-law	2
3.	Penalty Notice – Parking, Standing, or Stopping Violations	3
4.	Penalty Notice – Other Violations	3
5.	Service of Documents and Submitting Requests	4
6.	Screening Reviews	5
7.	Hearing Reviews	7
8.	General – Screening and Hearing Reviews	8
9.	Prohibited Communication and Undue Influence	9
10.	General Administration of this By-law	9
11.	Financial Administration	10
12.	Non-Payment	10
13.	Order to Restrain	10
14.	Severability	11
15.	Interpretation	11
	Schedule "A" – Designated By-laws	12
	Schedule "B" – Administrative Fees	13
	Schedule "C" – By-law 8798	14
	Schedule "D" – By-Law 8705	18
	Schedule "E" – By-Law 8797	20
	Schedule "F" – By-Law 8601	22
	Schedule "H" – By-Law 8013	27
	Schedule "I" – By-Law 8706	29
	Schedule "J" – By-Law 6197	31
	Schedule "K" – By-Law 8707	33
	Schedule "L" – By-Law 7375	34
	Schedule "M" – By-Law 6807	36
	Schedule "N" – By-Law 7170	37
	Schedule "O" – By-Law 6407, As Amended	38
	Schedule "P" – By-Law 7080	39

#### 1. Definitions

- 1.1 In this By-law;
  - a) "Administrative Fee" means any fee set out in Schedule "B" of this By-law;
  - b) "Administrative Penalty" means an monetary penalty imposed for failure to comply with requirements of Designated By-laws set out in the attached Schedule "A" of this By-law;
  - c) "AMPS Administrator" means the person(s) designated by the Director of Council Services to carry out the administrative coordination of the AMP system;
  - d) "Contravention Date" means the date of the contravention specified on the Penalty Notice;
  - e) "Council" shall mean the Council of the Town;
  - f) "Date of Issue" means the Day on which an Officer issues a Penalty Notice:
  - g) "Day" means any calendar day;
  - h) "Designated By-law" means a By-law, or a part or provision of a By-law, that is designated for the purposes of this By-law and is listed in Schedule "A" attached to and forming part of this By-law;
  - i) "Director" means the Director of Council Services/Clerk of the Town, or such successor office as the case may be, and includes any individual who has been authorized to temporarily act as Director during that person's absence or a vacancy in the office;
  - j) "Hearing Non-Appearance Fee" means an administrative fee for the failure to appear at a scheduled Hearing Review, as established by Schedule "B" of this By-law;
  - "Hearing Decision" means a notice that contains a decision made by a Hearing Officer;
  - "Hearing Officer" means a person appointed by Council to perform the functions of a Hearing Officer for the purposes of this By-law;
  - m) "Late Payment Fee" means an Administrative Fee set out in Schedule "B" of this By-law, in respect of a Person's failure to pay an Administrative Penalty within the time prescribed by this By-law;
  - n) "MTO" means the Ontario Ministry of Transportation or any successor ministry;
  - o) "MTO Fee" means an Administrative Fee set out in Schedule "B" of this By-law, in respect of the Town conducting a search of the records of the MTO;
  - p) "NSF Fee" means an Administrative Fee set out in Schedule "B" of this By-law in effect at the time, in respect of a Person attempting to make a payment without sufficient funds in the corresponding account in which the Town has attempted to draw upon;
  - q) "Officer" means a By-law Compliance Officer, Police Officer employed by the LaSalle Police Service, Ontario Provincial Police, or the Royal Canadian Mounted Police; or a Firefighter employed by LaSalle Fire Service; or any other person authorized by the Town to enforce this By-law;

- r) "Owner" means the Person whose name appears on the permit for the vehicle; and if the vehicle permit consists of a vehicle portion and plate portion and different Persons are named on each portion, the Person whose name appears on the plate portion;
- s) "Penalty Notice" means a notice issued pursuant to Section 3 or Section 4 of this By-law;
- t) "Penalty Notice Number" means the unique reference number specified on the Penalty Notice;
- "Person" means an individual; or a sole proprietorship, corporation, partnership, limited partnership, firm partnership, or association to whom a Penalty Notice has been issued, or an authorized representative;
- v) "Review by Hearing Officer" and "Hearing Review" and "Hearing" means the review of a Screening Decision pursuant to the Regulation and as set out in Section 7 of this By-law;
- w) "Review by Screening Officer" and "Screening Review" and "Screening" means the review of an Administrative Penalty made pursuant to the Regulation and as set out in Section 6 of this By-law;
- "Screening Decision" means a notice containing the decision of a Screening Officer, issued in accordance with Section 6.11 of this Bylaw;
- y) "Screening Non-Appearance Fee" means an Administrative Fee established by Council and set out in Schedule "B" of this By-law, in respect of a Person's failure to appear at the time and place scheduled for a Screening Review;
- z) "Screening Officer" means a person who is appointed by Council to perform the functions of a Screening Officer;
- aa) "Tax Roll Address" means the mailing address and contact information for the owner of property that appears in the Town's municipal tax assessment records;
- bb) "Tax Roll Number" means the 19-digit number assigned by the Assessment Commissioner to an assessable property for identification purposes;
- cc) "Town" means the Corporation of the Town of LaSalle;

#### 2. General Application of this By-law

- 2.1 This By-law applies to, and only to, a Designated By-law as set out in Schedule "A".
- 2.2 Subject to Sections 3, 4, 6 and 7, each Person who contravenes a provision of a Designated By-law shall, if issued a Penalty Notice, be liable to pay the Town an Administrative Penalty in the amount specified by the Designated By-law and as set out in the respective Schedules of this By-law, for each Day or part of the Day on which the contravention occurs.
- 2.3 The *Provincial Offences Act*, R.S.O. 1990, c.P.33, as amended, shall continue to apply to contraventions of a Designated By-law, except that no Person that is required to pay an Administrative Penalty under this By-law in respect of a contravention of a Designated By-law shall be charged with an offence in respect of the same contravention under the *Provincial Offences Act*.

#### 3. Penalty Notice - Parking, Standing, or Stopping Violations

- 3.1. An Officer who has reason to believe that a vehicle has been left parked, standing, or stopped in contravention of any Designated By-law, may issue a Penalty Notice as soon as reasonably practicable.
- 3.2. Every Person who is the Owner of a vehicle in contravention of a Designated By-law shall, upon the issuance of a Penalty Notice, be liable to pay to the Town, an Administrative Penalty in the amount specified in Schedule "C" of this By-law.
- 3.3. When the contravention is continuous, each Day the contravention continues shall constitute a new and separate contravention for which a Penalty Notice may be issued.
- 3.4. A Penalty Notice may include information an Officer deems necessary such as:
  - a) the vehicle licence plate number or vehicle identification number;
  - b) the make and colour of the vehicle, and Province of the licence plate and licence plate expiry date;
  - c) the Contravention Date;
  - d) Date of Issue
  - e) time of Penalty;
  - f) a Penalty Notice Number;
  - g) the date on which the Administrative Penalty is due and payable;
  - h) the identification number and signature of the Officer;
  - the short form wording describing the contravention as listed in Schedule "C" of this By-law or other particulars reasonably sufficient to indicate the contravention and the associated Administrative Penalty amount;
  - j) information respecting the process by which the Person may exercise their right to a Screening Review of the Administrative Penalty; and,
  - k) a statement advising that an unpaid Administrative Penalty, including any applicable Administrative Fee(s) and applicable MTO Fee(s), will constitute a debt of the Person to the Town unless cancelled due to a Screening Review or Hearing Review.

#### 4. Penalty Notice - Other Violations

- 4.1 An Officer who has reason to believe that a Person has contravened any provision in a Designated By-law may issue a Penalty Notice addressed to the Person, as soon as is reasonably practicable.
- 4.2 Every Person who is believed to have contravened a Designated By-law shall, upon the issuance of a Penalty Notice, be liable to pay to the Town, an Administrative Penalty in the amount specified in the corresponding Schedule of this By-law.
- 4.3 When the contravention is continuous, each Day the contravention continues shall constitute a new and separate contravention for which a Penalty Notice may be issued.

- 4.4 Penalty Notice may include information an Officer deems necessary such as:
  - a) Date of Issue
  - b) Contravention Date;
  - c) a Penalty Notice Number;
  - d) the date on which the Administrative Penalty is due and payable;
  - e) the identification number and signature of the Officer;
  - f) the first name and last name of the Person;
  - g) the address/location on or near which the contravention happened;
  - h) the Tax Roll Number, if readily available to the Officer;
  - the short form wording describing the contravention as listed in the corresponding Schedule of this By-law or other particulars reasonably sufficient to indicate the contravention and the associated Administrative Penalty amount;
  - j) information respecting the process by which the Person may exercise their right to a Screening Review of the Administrative Penalty; and,
  - k) a statement advising that an unpaid Administrative Penalty, including any applicable Administrative Fee(s) will constitute a debt of the Person to the Town unless cancelled due to a Screening Review or Hearing Review.

#### 5. Service of Documents and Submitting Requests

5.1 The Town may serve any document, notice or decision, including a Penalty Notice issued pursuant to this By-law by using one (1) or more of the following methods of service:

Method of Service	Date of Issue	Effective Date
Hand-Delivery to the Person	Date given to the Person	Same as Date of Issue
Leave/Post at Address	Date left at Address	Same as Date of Issue
Email/Fax	Date Email/Fax is Sent	Same as Date of Issue
Regular/Registered Mail to the Tax Roll Address	Date of Mailing	Five (5) Days After Date of Mailing

- 5.2 A Person's last known address, facsimile number and e-mail address, if it was not supplied to the Officer(s), may be found in the Town's existing records.
- 5.3 If any document, notice or decision, including a Penalty Notice, has been served on a Person under this By-law by way of a Person's last known address, email or fax, there is a presumption that the notice, decision, or Penalty Notice, has been delivered to the Person.

- 5.4 In addition to the methods of service for documents provided for under Subsection 5.1, an Officer may issue a Penalty Notice for a contravention of a Designated By-law respecting the parking, standing or stopping of vehicles by:
  - a) affixing the Penalty Notice to the vehicle in a conspicuous manner; or,
  - b) hand-delivering it to the person who has care or control of the vehicle, at the time of the contravention.
  - 5.5 In addition to the methods of service for documents provided for in Subsection 5.1, an Officer may issue any Penalty Notice for a contravention of any Designated By-law to a Person who is believed to have care and control of a property by sending a copy of the same to by regular mail to the Tax Roll Address.
  - 5.6 Any notice or document to be given to the Town in respect of this By-law shall be in writing and delivered to the Town in person, by mail, or via email.

### 6. Screening Reviews

- 6.1 A Person who is issued a Penalty Notice may request that the Administrative Penalty be reviewed by a Screening Officer and shall do so within fifteen (15) days of the Date of Issue as noted on the Penalty Notice by submitting a request:
  - a) electronically;
  - b) in person at the LaSalle Civic Centre, during regular business hours;
  - c) via mail to the LaSalle Civic Centre or,
  - d) via telephone, by calling the LaSalle Civic Centre during regular business hours, and speaking with an AMPS Administrator.
- 6.2 A Person shall specify, in their Request for a Screening Review, the format of their Screening Review (i.e. telephone, in-person, electronic, written submissions only).
- 6.3 If a Person does not request a Screening Review within the time limit set out in Section 6.1, a Person may request that the Screening Officer extend the time to request a Screening Review to a date no later than thirty (30) days after the Date of Issue noted on the Penalty Notice by submitting their request:
  - a) electronically;
  - b) in-person at the LaSalle Civic Centre, during regular business hours; or,
  - c) via telephone, by calling the LaSalle Civic Centre during regular business hours and speaking with an AMPS Administrator.
- 6.4 A Request for a Review by a Screening Officer shall include the contact information of the Person, the Penalty Notice Number and particulars for the reason to which the request is being made. Requests that fail to include such information may be dismissed at the discretion of the Screening Officer.
- 6.5 Upon receipt of a Request for an Extension of Time for a Screening Review, the Screening Officer may only grant such a request where the Person demonstrates, on a balance of probabilities, the existence of mitigating or extenuating circumstances that warrant the extension of time.

- 6.6 A Person's right to request an extension of time for a Screening Review expires if it has not been exercised within thirty (30) days of the Date of Issue at which time:
  - a) the Person shall be deemed to have waived the right to request a Screening Review or an extension request;
  - b) the Administrative Penalty, including any Administrative Fee(s) shall be deemed to be affirmed on the 16th day after the Date of Issue; and.
  - c) the Administrative Penalty shall not be subject to any further review.
- 6.7 If a Screening Review is granted in accordance with Subsections 6.1, 6.3 and/or 6.4, the AMPS Administrator shall provide a notice of the Screening Review to the Person in accordance with Section 5 of this By-law.
- 6.8 On review of the Administrative Penalty, the Screening Officer may decide to:
  - a) affirm the Administrative Penalty and Administrative Fee(s);
  - b) cancel the Administrative Penalty and Administrative Fee(s);
  - c) vary the Administrative Penalty and Administrative Fee(s); or
  - d) extend the time for payment of the Administrative Penalty and Administrative Fee(s).
- 6.9 For the purposes of Section 6.8, a Screening Officer shall have the ability to vary the monetary amount or time for payment of the Administrative Penalty and Administrative Fee(s), when:
  - a) the Person establishes, on a balance of probabilities, that the contravention as alleged on the Penalty Notice did not occur;
  - b) the Person establishes an existence of a mitigating or extenuating circumstance: or
  - c) the Person establishes that cancelling or varying the monetary fees or extending the time for payment of the monetary fees of an Administrative Penalty, is necessary to relieve any potential financial hardship.
- 6.10 Where a Person fails to attend the time and place scheduled for a Screening Review:
  - the Person shall be deemed to have abandoned the request for the Screening Review of the Administrative Penalty and Administrative Fee(s);
  - b) the Administrative Penalty and Administrative Fee(s) shall be deemed to be affirmed;
  - c) the Administrative Penalty and Administrative Fee(s) shall not be subject to any further review by a Hearing Officer or Court; and,
  - d) the Person shall pay to the Town a Screening Non-Appearance Fee as set out in Schedule "B".
- 6.11 After a Screening Review has concluded, the Screening Officer shall prepare a written Screening Decision in consultation with the Screening Officer, to be delivered to the Person, in accordance with Section 5 of this By-law.

- 6.12 After receipt of a Screening Decision, the Person shall have fifteen (15) Days to request a Hearing Review by mail.
- 6.13 In the event the Screening Officer upholds a fee in their Screening Decision, the Person has fifteen (15) Days to pay the Administrative Penalty and Administrative Fee(s) to the Town or as otherwise determined by the Screening Officer.

#### 7. Hearing Reviews

- 7.1 A Person who is not satisfied with the Screening Decision may request that the Screening Decision be reviewed by a Hearing Officer and shall do so within fifteen (15) days of receiving the Screening Decision by submitting a request:
  - a) electronically;
  - b) in person at the LaSalle Civic Centre, during regular business hours;
  - c) via mail to the LaSalle Civic Centre; or
  - d) via telephone, by calling the LaSalle Civic Centre during regular business hours and speaking with an AMPS Administrator.
- 7.2 A Person shall specify, in their Request for a Hearing Review, the format of their Screening Review (i.e. telephone, in-person, electronic, written submissions only)
- 7.3 A Person's right to request an extension for a Hearing Review expires if it has not been exercised within thirty (30) days of the Screening Decision at which time:
  - the Person shall be deemed to have waived the right to request a Hearing Review or an extension request;
  - b) the Administrative Penalty, including any Administrative Fee(s) shall be deemed to be affirmed on the sixteenth (16th) day after the Date of Issue; and,
  - c) the Administrative Penalty and Administrative Fee(s) shall not be subject to any further review.
- 7.4 A Request for a Review by a Hearing Officer shall include the contact information of the Person, the Penalty Notice Number and particulars for the reason to which the request is being made. Requests that fail to include such information may be dismissed at the discretion of the Hearing Officer.
- 7.5 Upon receipt of a Request for an Extension of Time for a Hearing Review, the Hearing Officer may grant such a request where the Person demonstrates, on a balance of probabilities, the existence of mitigating or extenuating circumstances that warrant the extension of time.
- 7.6 If a Hearing Review is granted, the AMPS Administrator shall provide notice of the Hearing Review to the Person in accordance with Section 5 of this By-law.
- 7.7 Where a Person fails to attend the time and place scheduled for a Hearing Review:
  - a) the Person shall be deemed to have abandoned the Request for a Hearing Review of the Screening Decision;
  - b) the Screening Decision, the Administrative Penalty and Administrative Fee(s) as it may have been affected by the Screening

- Decision, shall be deemed to be confirmed, and shall not be subject to any further review by a Court or otherwise; and,
- c) the Person shall pay to the Town a Hearing Non-Appearance Fee as set out in Schedule "B" of this By-law.
- 7.9 A Hearing Officer may dismiss a Request for a Hearing Review without holding a Hearing, if, in their professional opinion:
  - a) the request is frivolous, vexatious, or is requested in bad faith; or
  - b) the request is related to matters that are outside the jurisdiction of the Hearing Officer.
- 7.10 On review of the Screening Decision, the Hearing Officer may decide to:
  - a) uphold the Screening Decision;
  - b) cancel the Administrative Penalty and Administrative Fee(s);
  - c) reduce the Administrative Penalty and any Administrative Fee(s); or,
  - d) extend the time for payment of the Administrative Penalty and any Administrative Fee(s).
- 7.11 For the purposes of Subsection 7.10, a Hearing Officer shall only cancel or reduce the Administrative Penalty, or extend the time for payment of the Administrative Penalty, including any Administrative Fee(s) when:
  - a) the Person establishes, on a balance of probabilities, that the contravention as alleged on the Penalty Notice did not occur;
  - b) the Person establishes an existence of a mitigating or extenuating circumstance; or,
  - c) the Person establishes that cancelling or varying the monetary fee or extending time for payment of the monetary fee of the Administrative Penalty is necessary to relieve any potential financial hardship.
- 7.12 A Hearing Officer shall not make any decision respecting a review of a Screening Decision unless the Hearing Officer has given the Person and the Screening Officer and/or Officer an opportunity to be heard at the time and place scheduled for the Hearing Review.
- 7.13 All Hearing Reviews shall be conducted in accordance with the *Statutory Powers and Procedures Act*, 1990, as amended.
- 7.14 After a Hearing Review has concluded, a Hearing Decision will be prepared and deliver to the Person in accordance with section 5 of this Bylaw.
- 7.15 In the event the Hearing Officer upholds a fee in their Hearing Decision, the Person has fifteen (15) Days to pay the Administrative Penalty and Administrative Fee(s) to the Town or as otherwise determined by the Hearing Officer.
- 7.16 The Hearing Decision as rendered by the Hearing Officer is final.

#### 8. General – Screening and Hearing Reviews

8.1 A Screening Officer and Hearing Officer has no authority to consider questions relating to the validity of statute, regulation, or by-law, or the constitutional applicability or operability of any statute, regulation, or by-law.

- 8.2 In the interest of both the Person and the Town, Screening Reviews and Hearing Reviews shall be closed to the public to avoid the unintentional disclosure of matters potentially related to public safety and security, and sensitive financial or personal details.
- 8.3 No Person shall take or attempt to take photographs, video or voice recordings or other recordings capable of producing video or aural representations by electronic means or otherwise during any Screening Review or Hearing Review.
- 8.4 A Person may appoint an authorized representative to communicate with the Town on their behalf and/or to represent them at a Screening Review and/or Hearing Review by completing a form electronically or in person at the Civic Centre.
- 8.5 A Person may be accompanied to a Screening Review or Hearing Review by an interpreter, as arranged by and for the Person, at the sole expense of the Person.
- 8.6 A Person may supply any supporting documents they believe will support the particulars of their review to the AMPS Administrator prior to the Screening Review or Hearing Review, or the Person may provide the documents to the Screening Office and/or Hearing Officer at the review.
- 8.7 A Screening Officer or Hearing Officer may admit as supporting documents any oral or written statements from an Officer(s) or Town employee, or copies of documents pertaining to the contravention such as photographs for the review.
- 8.8 A Person may submit a "Request for Disclosure" of certain documents related to the original Penalty Notice, in the care and control of the Town as specified and in accordance with the Town's Routine Disclosure and Active Dissemination Policy, in effect at the time.
- 8.9 Screening Officers and Hearing Officers reserve the right to end a Screening Review or Hearing Review, if, in their professional opinion, the behaviour of the Person is such that the proceeding has ceased to be mutually beneficial or productive.

#### 9. Prohibited Communication and Undue Influence

- 9.1 No individual shall attempt, directly or indirectly, to communicate with or influence a Screening Officer or a Hearing Officer, with respect to the determination of an issue that is before or is pending review by a Screening Officer or Hearing Officer, except the Person.
- 9.2 Nothing prevents a Screening Officer or Hearing Officer from seeking or receiving legal advice from an external law professional not employed by the Town.

### 10. General Administration of this By-law

- 10.1 The Director, or their designate, shall administer this By-law and establish any practices, policies, procedures, forms and notices necessary to implement this By-law, and may amend such practices, policies, procedures, forms and notices from time to time as the Director or their designate deems necessary, without amendment to this By-law.
- 10.2 Complaints and comments respecting the administration of this By-law may be submitted to the Director in writing by personal delivery during regular business hours or delivery by mail addressed to the Director. Such complaints or comments may be taken into consideration for potential adjustments or improvements to the Town's AMP system.

#### 11. Financial Administration

- 11.1 The Administrative Penalty is due and payable beginning on the Date of Issue and within fifteen (15) Days of the Date of Issue
- 11.2 A Person who does not pay an Administrative Penalty with fifteen (15) Days of the Date of Issue shall pay to the Town a Late Payment Fee and any other applicable Administrative Fee(s).
- 11.3 If an Administrative Penalty is cancelled, any Administrative Fee(s) are also cancelled.
- 11.4 Where a Person has paid an Administrative Penalty that is then cancelled or reduced pursuant to this By-law, the Town shall refund the amount cancelled or reduced including any Administrative Fee(s) imposed.
- 11.5 Officers, Screening Officers and Hearing Officers are prohibited from accepting payment for any and all fees forming part of this By-law.

#### 12. Non-Payment

- 12.1 An Administrative Penalty, including any Administrative Fee(s), that is affirmed or reduced, or in respect of which the time for payment has been extended, remaining unpaid after the date when it is due and payable, constitutes a debt of the Person to the Town.
- 12.2 The Town may notify the MTO of any default of an Administrative Penalty issued pursuant to Section 3 of this By-law, and any applicable Administrative Fee(s) or Late Payment Fee(s), which are not paid within thirty (30) Days after becoming due and payable. The MTO shall not validate the vehicle permit of the Person named in the notice of default nor issue a new vehicle permit until the Administrative Penalty and any applicable fees are paid to the MTO.
- 12.3 Where the Town notifies the MTO of a default under this By-law, the Person shall pay any applicable administrative fee(s) imposed by the MTO.
- 12.4 If an Administrative Penalty issued pursuant to Section 4 of this By-law, and any applicable Administrative Fee(s) or Late Payment Fee(s), are not paid to the Town within thirty (30) Days after becoming due and payable, it shall be deemed a debt to the Town and may be collected in the same manner as taxes in accordance with section 434.2 of the *Municipal Act*, as amended.
- 12.5 Where a Person makes payments to the Town for any Administrative Penalty, Administrative Fee(s) or Late Payment Fee(s) for which the Town is notified that there is insufficient funds available, the Person shall pay to the Town the NSF Fee set out in Schedule "B" of this By-law.

### 13. Order to Restrain

- 13.1 In accordance with sections 431 and 440 of the *Municipal Act* the Town may apply to a court of competent jurisdiction for orders to prohibit or restrain the contravention or continued contravention of this By-law. These remedies may be sought in addition to any remedy or Administrative Penalty imposed under this By-law.
- 13.2 Nothing in this By-law shall limit the Town's right to enforce a Designated By-law by any other and all legal means.

### 14. Severability

14.1 Should any provision, or any part of a provision of this By-law be declared as invalid, or to be of no force and effect, by a court of competent jurisdiction, it is the intent of the Council that such a provision, or any part of a provision, shall be severed from this By-law, and every other provision of this By-law shall be applied and enforced in accordance with its terms to the extent possible according to the law.

### 15. Interpretation

- 15.1 The provisions in Part V1 of the *Legislation Act, 2006*, Chapter 21, Schedule F, as amended, shall apply to this By-law.
- 15.2 Where words and phrases used in this By-law as defined in *the Highway Traffic Act, R.S.O, 1990*, c. H.8 (the "*Highway Traffic Act*"), but not defined in the By-law, the definitions in the Highway Traffic Act shall apply to such words and phrases.

### Schedule "A" - Designated By-laws

The following By-laws are the Designated By-laws to which the Town's Administrative Monetary Penalties System applies, per Subsection 2.1 of this By-law:

- a) Parking By-law 8798, being "A By-law to regulate Vehicular Parking within the Limits of the Town of LaSalle."
- b) Animal Control By-law 8705, being "A By-law to Regulate, Licence, and Control Animals within the Town of LaSalle."
- c) Clean Yards By-law 8797, being "A By-law respecting the maintenance of property within the Town of LaSalle."
- d) Collection of Garbage By-law 8601, being "A By-law to establish and maintain a system for the collection and disposal of Waste in the Town of LaSalle."
- e) Fence By-law 8946, being "A By-law to regulate Fences, Swimming Pool Enclosures, Hydro-Massage Pools, and Outdoor Swimming Pools on Private Property within the Town of LaSalle."
- f) Fireworks By-law 8013, being "A By-law to Regulate the Sale and Discharge of Fireworks within the Town of LaSalle."
- g) Noise By-law 8706, being "A By-law to Regulate Noise Control within the Town of LaSalle."
- h) Obstruction of Highways and Bridges By-law 6197, being "A By-law to prohibit the obstructing, encumbering, injuring, or fouling of highways or bridges within the Town of LaSalle."
- i) Outdoor Illumination By-law 8707, being "A By-law to Regulate Outdoor Illumination within the Town of LaSalle."
- j) Portable Signs By-law 7375, being "A By-law to Prohibit and/or Regulate Portable Outdoor Signs within the Town of LaSalle."
- k) Restricting Public Use of Unopen Road Allowances By-law 6807, being "A By-law to restrict the public's use of unopened road allowances, highways, streets, alleys, and lanes in the Town of LaSalle."
- I) Setting of Fires By-law 7170, being "A By-law Restricting the Setting of Fires within the Town of LaSalle."
- m) Sign By-law 6407, being "A By-law to prohibit and/or regulate advertising devices, including signs, within the Town of LaSalle."
- n) Site Alteration/Dumping of Fill By-law 7080, being "A By-law to prohibit and/or regulate the placing or dumping of fill, the alteration of grades and the removal of topsoil from land within the Town of LaSalle."

### Schedule "B" - Administrative Fees

Fee Description	Amount
Hearing Non-Appearance Fee	\$100.00 per scheduled Hearing Review
Late Payment Fee	\$45.00 per late payment, as established by the MTO
MTO Fee	\$10 per search
NSF – Non-Sufficient Funds Fee	\$50.00 per NSF error
Plate Denial Request Fee	\$25.00 per licence plate, as established by the MTO
Screening Non-Appearance Fee	\$50.00 per scheduled Screening Review

## Schedule "C" - By-law 8798

## A By-law to Regulate Vehicular Parking within the Limits of the Town of LaSalle

Item	Short Form Wording	Offence Section	Penalty
1	Parked a vehicle in a no parking zone	12(1)	\$30.00
2	Parked a recreational vehicle on the street	12(2)	\$65.00
3	Parked a vehicle left wheels to curb	13(1)	\$30.00
4	Parked a vehicle beyond 6 inches from the edge of the street	13(3)	\$30.00
5	Delivering goods while parked on prohibited part of the road	14	\$30.00
6	Parked a vehicle beyond 7 consecutive days (on any street)	16(1)	\$30.00
7	Parked a vehicle within 10 feet of a fire hydrant	16(2)	\$30.00
8	Parked a vehicle on a bridge or in an alley	16(3)	\$30.00
9	Parked a vehicle to prevent convenient removal of other parked vehicles	16(4)	\$30.00
10	Double or parallel parked a vehicle	16(5)	\$30.00
11	Parked a vehicle blocking any portion of any driveway	16(6)	\$30.00
12	Parked immediately in front of any Community mailboxes	16(7)	\$30.00
13	Parked a vehicle within an intersection	16(8)	\$30.00
14	Parked a vehicle on the street for the purpose of washing, greasing, or repairing vehicle	16(9)	\$30.00
15	Parked a vehicle as to interfere with snow removal from street	16(10)	\$30.00
16	Parked a vehicle as to interfere with street cleaning measures	16(10)	\$30.00
17	Parked a vehicle as to interfere with the movement to traffic	16(10)	\$30.00
18	Parked within 45 feet from the center of a recreational trail crossing or designated pedestrian crossover	16(11)	\$30.00
19	Parked a vehicle within 50 feet of any intersection	17(1)	\$30.00
20	Parked a vehicle in a bus or coach stop	17(2)	\$30.00

Item	Short Form Wording	Offence Section	Penalty
21	Parked a vehicle adjacent to school during prohibited time	17(3)	\$30.00
22	Parked a vehicle perpendicular to a curb/edge or on any angle within a culde-sac	17(4)	\$30.00
23	Parked a vehicle in a bicycle lane	17(5)	\$30.00
24	Parked a vehicle within 50 feet of a curve in any road	17(6)	\$30.00
25	Parked a small commercial vehicle that was Inoperative and no plates	18(1)	\$65.00
26	Parked a small commercial vehicle in front of a lot not the owner/occupant of	18(2)	\$65.00
27	Parked a commercial/construction trailer not connected to a vehicle	19(1)	\$65.00
28	Parked a derelict vehicle on any street	20	\$30.00
29	Parked a vehicle advertised for sale on any street	20	\$30.00
30	Parked a vehicle with no plates on any street	20	\$30.00
31	Parked a vehicle with expired plates on any street	20	\$30.00
32	Parked a vehicle on a boulevard or sidewalk	21	\$40.00
33	Parked a vehicle on a pathway/footpath/crosswalk	21	\$40.00
34	Parked a vehicle on a curb	21	\$40.00
35	Parked a vehicle on a road within a park	21	\$40.00
36	Parked a vehicle on or in a roundabout	22	\$30.00
37	Parked a vehicle within 75 feet of a roundabout	22	\$30.00
38	Parked a vehicle on a lot other than in a garage or on a driveway	23	\$30.00
39	Parked a derelict vehicle on a driveway	24	\$30.00
40	Parked an unplated vehicle on a driveway	24	\$30.00
41	Parked a vehicle with expired plates on a driveway	24	\$30.00
42	Parked a commercial vehicle in any zone	25	\$75.00

Item	Short Form Wording	Offence Section	Penalty
43	Parked a small commercial vehicle in any zone, not being the owner/occupant of it	25(1)	\$75.00
44	Parked a small commercial vehicle on a lot other than a driveway or within a garage	25(2)	\$75.00
45	Parked more than one small commercial vehicle in any zone	25(3)	\$75.00
46	Parked a recreational vehicle in any zone, not being the owner/occupant of it	26(1)	\$75.00
47	Parked more than one recreational vehicle in any zone	26(2)	\$75.00
48	Parked an inoperable recreational vehicle in any zone	26(3)	\$75.00
49	Parked a recreational vehicle without a valid license plate	26(3)	\$75.00
50	Parked a recreational vehicle on a lot other than in a side or rear yard	26(4)	\$75.00
51	Parked a recreational vehicle on a driveway between November 1 – April 30	26(4)(i)	\$75.00
52	Parked a recreational vehicle closer than 15 feet to edge of the paved surface of a road	26(5)	\$75.00
53	Parked a recreational vehicle larger than 20 feet (L) x6 feet (H) between November 1 to April 30	26(6)	\$75.00
54	Parked a recreational vehicle more than 4 days in a 30 day period between November 1 to April 30	27	\$75.00
55	Parked a commercial/construction trailer in any zone, not being the owner/occupant of it	28(1)	\$75.00
56	Parked more than one commercial/construction trailer in any zone	28(2)	\$75.00
57	Parked an inoperable commercial/construction trailer in any zone	28(3)	\$75.00
58	Parked a commercial/construction trailer without a valid license plate	28(3)	\$75.00
59	Parked a commercial/construction trailer on a lot other than in a side or rear yard	28(4)	\$75.00

Item	Short Form Wording	Offence Section	Penalty
60	Parked a commercial/construction trailer on a driveway between November 1 – April 30	28(4)(i)	\$75.00
61	Parked a commercial/construction trailer closer than 15 feet to edge of the paved surface of a road	28(5)	\$75.00
62	Parked a winter recreational vehicle in any zone, not being the owner/occupant of it	29(1)	\$75.00
63	Parked more than one winter recreational vehicle in any zone	29(2)	\$75.00
64	Parked an inoperable winter recreational vehicle in any zone	29(3)	\$75.00
65	Parked a winter recreational vehicle without a valid license plate	29(3)	\$75.00
66	Parked a winter recreational vehicle on a lot other than in a side or rear yard	29(4)	\$75.00
67	Parked a winter recreational vehicle on a driveway between May 1 to October 31	29(4)(i)	\$75.00
68	Parked a winter recreational vehicle closer than 15 feet to edge of the paved surface of a road	29(5)	\$75.00
69	Parked a winter recreational vehicle larger than 20 feet (L) x 6 feet (H) between May 1-October 31	29(6)	\$75.00
70	Parked a vehicle in an Accessible parking space	33	\$350.00
71	Parked a vehicle other than an electric vehicle in a designated electric vehicle space	35(1)	\$30.00
72	Parked a vehicle other than a veteran vehicle in a designated veteran space	35(2)	\$30.00
73	Parked a vehicle in a fire route	36	\$105.00

## Schedule "D" - By-Law 8705

## Being a By-law to Regulate, Licence and Control Animals within the Town of LaSalle

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Offence Creating	Set Fines
	5	Provision or	
		Defining Offence	
1	Fail to licence dog	2.1(a)	\$155.00
2	Fail to licence dog kennel	2.1(a)	\$255.00
3	Fail to licence a boarding	2.1(a)	\$255.00
	establishment	( )	·
4	Tag not affixed to the dog	2.2(b)	\$105.00
5	Affixed tag on dog other than the	2.2(c)	\$105.00
	dog for which tag was issued		
6	Kept more than three 3 dogs	2.7	\$305.00
7	Fostered a dog for more than 90	2.9	\$205.00
	days		
8	Fostered more than 3 dogs	2.10	\$205.00
9	Permit dog to run at large	2.11(a)	\$355.00
10	Kept dog on a leash that exceeds 6	2.12	\$355.00
	feet		
11	Permit dog to bite, attack, kill or	2.13	\$500.00
	injure a person		
12	Permit dog to bite, attack, kill or	2.13	\$500.00
	injure a domestic animal		
13	Fail to remove dog excrement	2.15	\$205.00
	forthwith		
14	Caused the persistent barking of a	2.16	\$205.00
	dog		
15	Permit the persistent barking of a	2.16	\$205.00
	dog		
16	Hinder or impede the	3.7	\$305.00
	Clerk/designate		
17	Failed to keep dog kennel in a clean	5.5	\$305.00
	and sanitary condition		
18	Failed to keep dog kennel free from	5.5	\$305.00
4.0	flies and vermin	0.4	<b>*</b> 455.00
19	Failed to treat animal humanely	6.1	\$455.00
20	Fail to have a clean and sanitary	6.1(a)	\$305.00
	environment	2.4(1.)	4005.00
21	Fail to waterproof shelter	6.1(b)	\$305.00
22	Fail to have adequate shelter	5.1(c)	\$305.00
23	Fail to have appropriate care, water,	6.1(d)	\$455.00
	shelter, exercise, attention,		
0.4	veterinary care	C O(=)	ΦΩΩΕ ΩΩ
24	Fail to tether with appropriate length	6.2(a)	\$205.00
25	Fail to allow unrestricted movement	6.2(b)	\$205.00
26	with tether Tethered for more than 4 hours	6 2/2	¢205.00
26 27		6.2(c)	\$305.00
21	Fail to provide water and shelter while tethered	6.2(d)	\$305.00
28		6 2(a)	\$305.00
29	Fail to prevent injury while tethered Tether less than 3 metres in length	6.2(e)	\$205.00
30	Tethered with a choke collar, choke	6.3 6.4	\$205.00
30	chain, prong collar, rope, chain, cord	0.4	φ303.00
	or similar retraining device		
31	Fail to keep animal inside a	6.5	\$205.00
31	passenger cab	0.5	φ205.00
	passenger cab		<u> </u>

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Offence Creating	Set Fines
		Provision or	
		Defining Offence	<b>\$455.00</b>
32	Left animal unattended in a motor	6.7	\$455.00
	vehicle in unsuitable weather		
33	conditions Intentionally fed wildlife	7.1	\$255.00
34	Left food to attract wildlife	7.1	\$255.00
35	Left food to attract wilding	7.1	\$255.00
	domestic animals	7.1	Ψ233.00
36	Fed birds without bird feeding	7.2(a)	\$205.00
	device	()	Ψ200.00
37	Improperly feeding practices to	7.2(b)	\$205.00
	attract large flocks of homing birds		·
38	Failed to remove seed spillage	7.2(c)	\$205.00
	attracting wild, feral or stray		
	domestic animals		
39	Kept more than 4 cats	8.1(a)	\$305.00
40	Kept domestic fowl on lands other	8.1(b)	\$305.00
4.4	than Agricultural	0.4(1.)	<b>#</b> 005.00
41	Kept pigeons on lands other than	8.1(b)	\$305.00
40	Agricultural	0.4/b)	#20E 00
42	Kept horses on lands other than Agricultural	8.1(b)	\$305.00
43	Kept donkeys on lands other than	8.1(b)	\$305.00
40	Agricultural	0.1(b)	ψ000.00
44	Kept mules on lands other than	8.1(b)	\$305.00
	Agricultural		4000.00
45	Kept cattle on lands other than	8.1(b)	\$305.00
	Agricultural	, ,	
46	Kept goats on lands other than	8.1(b)	\$305.00
	Agricultural		
47	Kept swine on lands other than	8.1(b)	\$305.00
40	Agricultural	0.4(1.)	<b>#</b> 005.00
48	Kept sheep on lands other than	8.1(b)	\$305.00
49	Agricultural	9.1(a)	¢405.00
50	Kept a prohibited animal species Sold a prohibited animal species	8.1(c) 8.1(d)	\$405.00 \$305.00
51	Caused to be sold a prohibited	8.1(d)	\$305.00
31	animal species	0.1(d)	ψ303.00
52	Transferred ownership of a	8.1(d)	\$305.00
-	prohibited animal species	J (4)	7.55.55
53	Permit prohibited animal species to	8.1(f)	\$355.00
	run at large		
54	Permit animal to run at large	8.3(a)	\$355.00
55	Kept animal on a leash that exceed	8.3(c)	\$355.00
	6 feet		

## Schedule "E" - By-Law 8797

## A By-Law to Provide for the Maintaining of Land in a Clean and Clear Condition

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Offence Creating Provision or Defining Offence	Set Fine
1	Failed to maintain hedges, shrubs, plantings and all other landscaping	2.1	\$305.00
2	Landscaping obstructed or interfered with the safety and/or health of the public	2.1(a)	\$305.00
3	Landscaping concealed or interfered with the use of public infrastructure	2.1(b)	\$305.00
4	Failed to remove grass or weeds more than 8 inches in height	2.2	\$305.00
5	Failed to remove grass or weeds more than 8 inches in height on boulevards	2.3	\$305.00
6	Failed to maintain swimming pool in operating condition and in a good state of repair	2.5	\$305.00
7	Failed to maintain hot tub in operating condition and in a good state of repair	2.5	\$305.00
8	Failed to maintain artificial pond in operating condition and in a good state of repair	2.5	\$305.00
9	Failed to open pool and make operational by 15 <sup>th</sup> day of June	2.5(a)	\$305.00
10	Failed to keep land clear of refuse or wasted material	3.1	
11	Throw/place/deposit refuse on private property	3.2	\$305.00
12	Throw/place/deposit refuse on town property	3.2	\$305.00
13	Throw/place/deposit leaves on a highway	3.4	\$305.00
14	Throw/place/deposit grass clippings on a highway or sidewalk	3.4	\$305.00
15	Throw/place/deposit dirt on a highway or a sidewalk	3.4	\$305.00
16	Throw/place/deposit snow on a highway or a sidewalk	3.4	\$305.00
17	Permitted surface runoff to drain on adjacent property	4.1	\$305.00
18	Failed to keep property free of standing water	4.2	\$305.00
19	Failed to drain standing water	4.2	\$305.00
20	Using land to store used unplated motor vehicle(s)	5.1	\$305.00
21	Using land to store inoperative motor vehicle(s)	5.1	\$305.00
22	Using land to store automotive or mechanical parts	5.1	\$305.00
23	Using land for sorting or storing vehicles, trailers, boats or used motor vehicles including for wrecking or dismantling them or salvaging parts	5.2	\$305.00

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Offence Creating Provision or Defining Offence	Set Fine
24	Used land to store more than one shipping/storage container	6.1(a)	\$305.00
25	Used land to store shipping/storage container more than 60 days before or after a sale of a property	6.1(b)	\$305.00
26	Used land to store shipping/storage container longer than construction period	6.1(b)	\$305.00
27	Used land to store shipping/storage container that caused health or safety to any person	6.1(b)(i)	\$305.00
28	Used land to store shipping/storage container that was malodorous	6.1(b)(ii)	\$305.00
29	Used land to store shipping/storage container that attracted rodents or vermin	6.1(b)(ii)	\$305.00
30	Used land to store shipping/storage container other than where construction was taking place	6.1(b)(iii)	\$305.00
31	Failed to remove shipping/storage container after completion of the construction project	6.1(b)(iv)	\$305.00
32	Failed to obtain a building permit for a shipping-storage container	6.2	\$305.00

## Schedule "F" - By-Law 8601

## A By-law to Establish and Maintain a System for the Collection and Disposal of Waste in the Town of LaSalle

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Provision	Set Fine
	<b>3</b>	Creating or	
		Defining Offence	
1	Fail to use proper garbage container	s. 3.2	\$125.00
2	Fail to use proper recyclable container	s.3.4	\$125.00
3	Fail to properly prepare wastepaper for	s.3.7	\$125.00
	collection		<b>*</b> 10 = 00
4	Fail to properly prepare cardboard for	s.3.8	\$125.00
5	collection	c 3 0(a)	\$125.00
6	Fail to use proper yard waste container Fail to properly bundle brush for collection	s.3.9(a) s.3.9(b)	\$125.00
7	Fail to place garbage for collection at	s. 4.1	\$125.00
,	proper times	3. 4. 1	ψ125.00
8	Material is higher than 0.4 meters from	s4.2	\$125.00
	the street level		
9	Failure to properly place materials for	s4.3	\$125.00
	collection		
10	Fail to prepare garbage properly	s4.5	\$125.00
11	Fail to remove materials not collected	s.4.6	\$125.00
12	Fail to remove empty containers	s.4.7	\$125.00
13	Fail to maintain garbage, recycling, or	s.4.8	\$125.00
1.1	yard waste container	2.5.2	¢175.00
14 15	Fail to dispose of non-collectable waste Fail to dispose of household chemical	s.5.2 s.5.3	\$175.00 \$175.00
15	waste	5.5.5	φ175.00
16	Placed appliance or metal item for	s.5.4	\$125.00
'	collection on unauthorized date	0.0.1	Ψ120.00
17	Fail to provide proper receptacle storage	s.6.1	\$125.00
	enclosure		
18	Fail to provide roll-out cart and/or bulk lift	s.6.2	\$125.00
	container		
19	Fail to provide sufficient number of carts	s.6.3	\$125.00
00	or containers	7.4	<b>#</b> 405.00
20	Place garbage on public or private	s.7.1	\$125.00
21	Place recyclable material on public or	s7.1	\$125.00
21	private property	57.1	Ψ123.00
22	Place yard waste on public or private	s.7.1	\$125.00
	property		<b>+</b> 1=3133
23	Interfere with refuse placed for collection	s7.2	\$125.00
24	Disturb refuse placed for collection	s.7.2	\$125.00
25	Removed refuse placed for collection	s.7.2	\$125.00
26	Scatter refuse placed for collection	s.7.2	\$125.00
27	Interfere with recyclable material placed	s.7.2	\$125.00
	for collection	7.0	<b>4407.00</b>
28	Disturb recyclable material placed for	s.7.2	\$125.00
20	collection	s.7.2	¢125.00
29	Removed recyclable material placed for collection	8.7.2	\$125.00
30	Scatter recyclable material placed for	s.7.2	\$125.00
30	collection	3.1.2	Ψ120.00
31	Fail to secure waste during transport	s.7.3	\$125.00
32	Fail to prevent animal infestation from	s.7.4	\$150.00
	garbage on property		
33	Fail to prevent animal infestation from	s.7.4	\$150.00
	recyclable material on property		

# Schedule "G" – By-Law 8946 Regulate Fences, Swimming Pool Enclosures, Hydro-massage Pool and Outdoor Swimming Pool on Private Property

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Offence Creating	Set Fine
		Provision of Defining Offence	
1	Erect an unstable fence/swimming pool enclosure	S.4.1(a)	\$305.00
2	Erect a fence/swimming pool	S.4.1(c)	\$305.00
	enclosure obstructing visibility of	,	
	pedestrians or motorists		
3	Erect a fence/swimming pool	S.4.1(d)	\$305.00
	enclosure in disrepair, has unsightly		
4	markings, stains, and defacements	0.4.4( )	<b>#</b> 005.00
4	Erect an unsafe and not structurally	S.4.1(e)	\$305.00
	sound fence/swimming pool enclosure		
5	Erect fence/swimming pool	S.4.1(f)	\$305.00
3	enclosure with accident hazards	3.4.1(1)	φ303.00
6	Erect a fence/swimming pool	S.4.1(g)	\$305.00
5	enclosure not protected by weather	9.1.1(9)	Ψ000.00
	resistant material		
7	Erect a fence/swimming pool	S.4.1(h)	\$305.00
	enclosure that facilitated climbing	, ,	
8	Erect a fence/swimming pool	S.5.1(a)	\$305.00
	enclosure with hazardous material,		
	chicken wire, barbed wire, other		
	sharp material, or is electrified	0.5.4%	
9	Erect a fence/swimming pool	S.5.1(b)	\$305.00
	enclosure with plastic sheets, tarps,		
	sheet metal, corrugated metal		
	panels, wood pallets, doors, or other similar material		
10	Erect a fence/swimming pool	S.5.1(c)	\$305.00
	enclosure in a manner that renders	3.3.1(3)	Ψ000.00
	an existing fence/swimming pool		
	enclosure into non-conformity		
11	Erect a fence/swimming pool	S.7.1	\$500.00
	enclosure on any road, road		
	allowance, highway, alley, or		
	property owned by the Town or		
40	within a sight visibility triangle	0.70(a)	<b>#205.00</b>
12	Erect a fence/swimming pool	S. 7.2(a)	\$305.00
	enclosure in a front yard greater than 1.2 metres in height		
13	Erect a fence/swimming pool	S.7.2(a)	\$305.00
.0	enclosure in a front yard that was not	5.7.2(a)	ψοσο.σσ
	open type construction		
14	Erect a fence/swimming pool	S.7.2(b)	\$305.00
	enclosure within 7.6 metres to the	` '	•
	rear lot line of a through lot greater		
	than 1.2 metres in height		
	Erect a fence/swimming pool	S.7.2(b)	\$305.00
	enclosure within 7.6 metres to the		
	rear lot line of a through lot that was		
4 -	not open construction	0.7.0/a\	<b>#205.00</b>
15	Erect a fence/swimming pool enclosure in any other yard greater	S.7.2(c)	\$305.00
	than 2.13 metres in height		
	ulan Z. 10 modes in noight		

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Offence Creating Provision of Defining Offence	Set Fine
16	Erect a fence in a non- residential front yard greater than 1.2 metres in height	S.7.3(a)	\$305.00
17	Erect a fence in a non-residential front yard that was not an open type construction	S.7.3(a)	\$305.00
18	Erect a fence in any other yard on a non-residential property greater than 3.0 metres in height	S.7.3(b)	\$305.00
19	Erect a fence that was not open construction to enclose a sports court	S. 7.5(a)	\$305.00
20	Erect a fence closer than 1.0 metre to side/exterior side or rear lot line to enclose a sports court	S.7.5(b)	\$305.00
21	Erect fence in required front yard or within 7.6 metres of rear lot line of a through lot to enclose a sports court	S.7.5(c)	\$305.00
22	Erect a fence in a front yard greater than 1.2 metres in height in a commercial, employment or industrial zone	S.7.6(a)	\$305.00
23	Erect a fence in a front yard that was not an open type construction in a commercial, employment or industrial zone	S.7.6(a)	\$305.00
24	Erect a fence in any other yard greater than 3.0 metres in height in a commercial, employment or industrial zone	S.7.6(a)	\$305.00
25	Erect a fence without visual screening	S.7.6(b)	\$305.00
26	Excavated or erected any outdoor swimming pool or swimming pool enclosure without a permit	S.8.1	\$305.00
27	Being the owner of the land did not maintain a swimming pool enclosure around the entire swimming pool	S.8.6(a)	\$305.00
28	Place water, caused water to be placed or allowed water to remain therein without erecting the swimming pool enclosure	S.8.6(b)	\$305.00
29	A fence which formed swimming pool enclosure, or part thereof was less than 1.2 metres from the swimming pool	S.8.6(c)	\$305.00
30	The height of the swimming pool enclosure was less than 1.2 metres	S.8.6(d)	\$305.00
31	The space between the bottom of the swimming pool enclosure was more than 100 millimetres	S.8.6(e)	\$305.00
32	Any of the horizontal members facilitated climbing	S.8.6(f)	\$305.00
33	Material of the swimming pool enclosure was not replaced with equivalent or better material	S.8.6(g)	\$305.00
34	Replaced fence posts with fence post spikes	S.8.6(h)	\$305.00

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Offence Creating Provision of Defining Offence	Set Fine
35	Swimming pool enclosure or temporary enclosure did not maintain maximum security against entry	S.8.6(i)	\$305.00
36	While under construction, the pool was not completely enclosed with a temporary enclosure	S.8.6(j)	\$305.00
37	Did not have a temporary enclosure from the start of construction until the pool was filled, operational and had a permanent fence	S.8(I)	\$305.00
38	Construct a fence with materials other than chain link construction	S.9.1(a)	\$305.00
39	Construct a fence with materials other than vertical board construction	S.9.1(b)	\$305.00
40	Construct a fence with materials other than a wrought iron construction	S.9.1(c)	\$305.00
41	Installed a gate/entrance without having it supported by substantial hinges	S.10.1(b)	\$305.00
42	Installed a gate/entrance without using self-closing and self-latching devices	S.10.1(c)	\$305.00
43	Installed a double gate without having one gate fixed and locked in the closed position	S.10.2	\$305.00
44	Installed a double gate without having a self-closing and self-latching devices	S.10.2	\$305.00
45	Had a large gate that was not fixed and in a locked closed position	S.10.3	\$305.00
46	Construct an above ground swimming pool lower than 1.2 metres without a fence	S.11.1(a)	\$305.00
47	Installed a gate/entrance without having it supported by substantial hinges	S.11.1(b)	\$305.00
48	Installed a gate/entrance without using self-closing and self-latching devices	S.11.1(b)	\$305.00
49	Construct an above ground swimming pool having pool pump/equipment closer than 2.0 metres from the pool wall	S.11.1(c)	\$305.00
50	A hydro-massage pool is not an accessory use to a dwelling	S.12.1(a)	\$305.00
51	A hydro-massage pool located on a road/road allowance/alley or property owned by the Town	S.12.1(b)	\$305.00
52	A hydro-massage pool located in a front yard or within an easement	S.12.1(c)	\$305.00
53	A hydro-massage pool built closer than 0.6 metres to a side, exterior side, or rear lot line	S.12.1(d)	\$305.00

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Offence Creating Provision of Defining Offence	Set Fine
54	A hydro-massage pool built closer than 8.2 metres to a rear lot line of a through lot	S.12.1(d)	\$305.00
55	A hydro-massage pool does not have a locking secure cover	S.12.1(e)	\$305.00
56	Installed a swimming pool without an approved permit	S.13.1(a)	\$500.00
57	Installed a swimming pool without meeting the standards of the by-law	S.13.1(b)	\$305.00
58	Installed a swimming pool that was not an accessory use to a dwelling	S.13.1(c)	\$500.00
59	Installed a swimming pool, aprons, or associated equipment in an easement, road, road allowance, alley or property owned by the Town	S.13.1(d)	\$305.00
60	Installed a swimming, aprons, or associated equipment are located within a required front yard or within an easement	S.13.1(e)	\$305.00
61	Installed a swimming pool closer than 1.5 metres to a interior side lot line or exterior side lot line	S.13.1(f)	\$305.00
62	Installed a swimming pool closer than 7.6 metres to the rear lot line of a through lot	S.13.1(f)	\$305.00
63	Installed a swimming pool closer than 2.0 metres to a main structure	S.13.1(g)	\$305.00
64	Installed a concrete patio or apron closer than 0.6 metres to the interior, exterior or rear lot line	S.13.1(h)	\$305.00
65	Construct a deck without a permit	S.14.1	\$305.00
66	Construct or have a deck that is not an accessory use to a permitted structure	S.14.5(a)	\$305.00
67	Construct or have a deck on an easement, road, road allowance, alley or on property owned by the Town	S.14.5(b)	\$305.00
68	Construct or have a deck within a required front yard	S.14.5(c)	\$305.00
69	Construct or have a deck closer than 1.2 metres to an interior side yard	S.14.5(d)	\$305.00
70	Construct or have a deck closer than 2.5 metres to an exterior side lot line	S.14.5(e)	\$305.00
71	Construct or have a deck closer than 2.5 metres to a rear lot line	S.14.5(e)	\$305.00
72	Construct or have a deck closer than 7.6 metres to a rear lot line of a through lot	S.14.5(e)	\$305.00
73	Construct or have a deck higher than the first-floor elevation	S.14.5(f)	\$305.00
74	Construct or have a free-standing deck higher than 0.6 metres above the finish grade	S.14.5(g)	\$305.00
75	Construct or have a deck higher than the above ground swimming pool	S.14.5(h)	\$305.00
76	Hindered/obstructed, officer in performance of his/her duties	S.16.1	\$400.00

## Schedule "H" - By-Law 8013

## A By-Law to Regulate the Sale and Discharge of Fireworks within the Town of LaSalle

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Offence Creating Provision of Defining Offence	Set Fine
1	Sell Firecrackers	2.1(a)	\$300.00
2	Gave Away Firecrackers	2.1(a)	\$300.00
3	Possess Prohibited Fireworks	2.1(b)	\$300.00
4	Sell Prohibited Fireworks	2.1(b)	\$300.00
5	Store Prohibited Fireworks	2.1(b)	\$300.00
6	Supply Prohibited Fireworks	2.1(b)	\$300.00
7	Sell Consumer Fireworks on Prohibited Day	2.1(c)	\$300.00
8	Sell Consumer Fireworks to persons under 18 years	2.1(d)	\$300.00
9	Gave Consumer Fireworks to persons under 18 years	2.1(d)	\$300.00
10	Sell Consumer Fireworks without a permit	2.1(e)	\$300.00
11	Display Consumer Fireworks not in consumer package	2.1(f)	\$300.00
12	Display Consumer Fireworks not in a glass case	2.1(f)	\$300.00
13	Display Consumer Fireworks near other flammable goods	2.1(f)	\$300.00
14	Sell Consumer Fireworks from a vehicle	2.1(g)	\$300.00
15	Store Consumer Fireworks in a vehicle	2.1(g)	\$300.00
16	Sell Consumer Fireworks from a dwelling	2.1(h)	\$300.00
17	Sell Consumer Fireworks from a building	2.1(h)	\$300.00
18	Fail to post signage	4.1(a)	\$300.00
19	Fail to erect barrier	4.1(b)	\$300.00
20	Fail to have appropriate fire extinguisher readily available	4.1(c)	\$300.00
21	Fail to have 2 operational doors at Temporary Sales Unit	4.1(d)	\$300.00
22	Have more than 15 customers at one time in Temporary Sales Unit	4.1(e)	\$300.00
23	Permit Consumer Fireworks to be exposed to direct sunlight	4.1(f)	\$300.00
24	Fail to post Fireworks Sales Permit	4.1(h)	\$300.00
25	Fail to comply with Act	4.3	\$300.00
26	Discharge Prohibited Fireworks	7.1(b)	\$300.00
27	Discharge Firecrackers	7.1(c)	\$300.00
28	Discharge Fireworks on prohibited day	7.1(d)	\$300.00
29	Discharge Fireworks at prohibited time	7.1(d)	\$300.00
30	Discharge Fireworks on Public Property	7.1(e)	\$300.00
31	Discharge Fireworks on Private Property without owners consent	7.1(e)	\$300.00
32	Discharge Fireworks failing to follow manufacture's requirements	7.1(f)	\$300.00
33	Fail to permit inspection by Chief Fire Official	7.1(g)	\$300.00
34	Being a Person under 18 years and possess Fireworks	7.1(h)	\$300.00
35	Being a Person under 18 years and Discharge Fireworks	7.1(h)	\$300.00
36	Permit person under 18 years to Discharge Fireworks	7.1(i)	\$300.00

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Offence Creating Provision of Defining Offence	Set Fine
37	Discharge Consumer Fireworks to create danger	7.1(j)	\$300.00
38	Discharge Consumer Fireworks to constitute a nuisance	7.1(j)	\$300.00
39	Discharge Consumer Fireworks to cause any unsafe act or omission	7.1(j)	\$300.00
40	Fail to Provide means of extinguishing	7.1(k)	\$300.00
41	Discharge Consumer Fireworks inside a Restaurant/Public Assembly Building	7.1(l)	\$300.00
42	Discharge Consumer Fireworks in a building	7.1(m)	\$300.00
43	Discharge Consumer Fireworks into a building	7.1(m)	\$300.00
44	Discharge Consumer Fireworks into a doorway	7.1(m)	\$300.00
45	Discharge Consumer Fireworks into an automobile	7.1(m)	\$300.00
46	Discharge Consumer Fireworks on or into a highway	7.1(n)	\$300.00
47	Discharge Consumer Fireworks on or into a street	7.1(n)	\$300.00
48	Discharge Consumer Fireworks in, on or into an alley	7.1(n)	\$300.00
49	Discharge Consumer Fireworks in a public place	7.1(n)	\$300.00
50	Discharge Consumer Fireworks within 300 m of stored explosives	7.1(o)	\$300.00
49	Discharge Consumer Fireworks within 300 m of stored gasoline	7.1(o)	\$300.00
50	Discharge Consumer Fireworks within 300 m of a stored flammable substance	7.1(o)	\$300.00

## Schedule "I" - By-Law 8706

## A By-Law to Control Noise

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Provision Creating	Set Fine
10071		or Defining Offence	
1	Make/cause/permit	S. 2	\$300.00
	noise or vibration		
2	Emit/Cause/Permit	S. 3(1)	\$300.00
	noise by revving an		
	engine or motor		
3	Emit/Cause/Permit	S. 3(2)	\$300.00
	noise by squealing tires	2 2 (2)	
4	Emit/Cause/Permit	S. 3(3)	\$300.00
	noise from an		
	engine/motor or		
	pneumatic device		
	without effective		
	exhaust or other		
	attenuation device	0.0(4)	<b>#200</b> 00
5	Emit/Cause/Permit	S. 3(4)	\$300.00
	noise from insecure load on vehicle or trailer		
6		\$ 2(5)	#200 00
6	Emit/Cause/Permit noise from vehicle horn	S. 3(5)	\$300.00
7	or other warning device Emit/Cause/Permit	S.4	¢200 00
/			\$300.00
	noise – yelling, shouting, screaming, or	Sch A (1)	
	singing		
8	Emit/Cause/Permit	S. 4	\$300.00
	noise from a security	Sch A (2)	ψ300.00
	alarm in excess of five		
	minutes		
9	Emit/Cause/Permit	S.4	\$300.00
	noise in connection with	Sch A (3)	•
	Construction		
10	Emit/Cause/Permit	S.4	\$300.00
	noise from domestic	Sch A (4)	
	tool other than snow		
	removal		
11	Emit/Cause/Permit	S. 4	\$300.00
	noise from solid waste	Sch A (5)	
	bulk lift or refuse		
	compacting equipment	2 .	<b>#</b> 222.22
12	Emit/Cause/Permit	S. 4	\$300.00
	noise from	Sch A (6)	
	engine/motor used in a		
40	toy, model, or replica	0.4	<b>#200 00</b>
13	Emit/Cause/Permit	S.4	\$300.00
	noise doing vehicle	Sch A (7)	
14	repairs Emit/Cause/Permit	S.4	<u></u>
14	noise from loading,		\$300.00
	unloading, delivering,	Sch A (8)	
	packing, or unpacking		
	of containers, products		
	or materials		
15	Emit/Cause/Permit	S.4	\$300.00
	noise from	Sch A (9)	ψοσο.σσ
	loudspeakers or		
	1.3440poultoro or		

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Provision Creating or Defining Offence	Set Fine
	electromechanical transducers for amplification of sound		
16	Emit/Cause/Permit noise from playing of music	S.4 Sch A (10)	\$300.00
17	Emit/Cause/Permit noise from the detonation of fireworks or explosive devices	S.4 Sch A (11)	\$300.00
18	Emit/Cause/Permit noise from the discharge of firearms	S.4 Sch A (12)	\$300.00
19	Emit/Cause/Permit noise from a commercial car wash with air drying equipment	S.4 Sch A (13)	\$300.00
20	Emit/Cause/Permit noise from power lawn mowers	S.4 Sch A (14)	\$300.00
21	Emit/Cause/Permit noise from dynamic braking, engine braking or engine retarding of a motor vehicle	S.4 Sch A (15)	\$300.00

## Schedule "J" - By-Law 6197

## Being a By-law to Prohibit the Obstructing, Encumbering. Injuring or Fouling of Highways or Bridges within the Town of LaSalle

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Provision Creating or Defining Offence	Set Fine
1	Obstruct part of a highway or bridge by placing equipment thereon	1	\$205.00
2	Obstruct part of a highway or bridge by placing trailers thereon	1	\$205.00
3	Obstruct part of a highway or bridge by placing construction material thereon	1	\$205.00
4	Obstruct part of a highway or bridge by placing landscaping materials thereon	1	\$205.00
5	Obstruct part of a highway or bridge by placing debris or other items thereon	1	\$205.00
6	Obstruct part if a highway or bridge by placing goods or materials of any kind thereon	1	\$205.00
7	Obstruct part of a highway or bridge by permitting the placement of equipment thereon	1	\$205.00
8	Obstruct part of a highway or bridge by permitting the placement of trailers thereon	1	\$205.00
9	Obstruct part of a highway or bridge by permitting the placement of construction material thereon	1	\$205.00
10	Obstruct part of a highway or bridge by permitting the placement of landscaping material thereon	1	\$205.00
11	Obstruct part of a highway or bridge by permitting the placement of debris or other items thereon	1	\$205.00
12	Obstruct part of a highway or bridge by permitting the placement of goods or materials of any kind thereon	1	\$205.00
13	Owner of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by placing equipment thereon	2	\$205.00
14	Owner of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by placing trailers thereon	2	\$205.00
15	Owner of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by placing construction material thereon	2	\$205.00
16	Owner of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by placing landscape material thereon	2	\$205.00
17	Owner of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by placing debris or other items thereon	2	\$205.00
18	Owner of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by placing goods or materials of any kind thereon	2	\$205.00
19	Occupant of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by placing equipment thereon	2	\$205.00
20	Occupant of land obstructs part of	2	\$205.00

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Provision Creating or Defining Offence	Set Fine
	abutting highway or bridge by placing trailers thereon		
21	Occupant of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by placing construction material thereon	2	\$205.00
22	Occupant of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by placing landscape material thereon	2	\$205.00
23	Occupant of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by placing debris or other items thereon	2	\$205.00
24	Occupant of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by placing goods or materials of any kind thereon	2	\$205.00
25	Owner of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by permitting the placement of equipment thereon	2	\$205.00
26	Owner of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by permitting the placement of trailers thereon	2	\$205.00
27	Owner of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by permitting the placement of construction material thereon	2	\$205.00
28	Owner of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by permitting the placement of landscape material thereon	2	\$205.00
29	Owner of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by permitting the placement of debris or other items thereon	2	\$205.00
30	Owner of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by permitting the placement of goods or materials of any kind thereon	2	\$205.00
31	Occupant of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by permitting the placement of equipment thereon	2	\$205.00
32	Occupant of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by permitting the placement of trailers thereon	2	\$205.00
33	Occupant of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by permitting the placement of construction material thereon	2	\$205.00
34	Occupant of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by permitting the placement of landscape material thereon	2	\$205.00
35	Occupant of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by permitting the placement of debris or other items thereon	2	\$205.00
36	Occupant of land obstructs part of abutting highway or bridge by permitting the placement of goods or materials of any kind thereon	2	\$205.00

Schedule "K" – By-Law 8707

Being a By-law to Regulate Outdoor Illumination within the Town of LaSalle

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Provision Creating or Defining Offence	Set Fine
1	Caused a light nuisance using a laser source light	5.1(a)	\$125.00
2	Caused a light nuisance using signal beacons	5.1(a)	\$125.00
3	Caused a light nuisance using flood light(s)	5.1(a)	\$125.00
4	Caused a light nuisance using spotlight(s)	5.1(a)	\$125.00
5	Caused a light nuisance using flashing lights	5.1(a)	\$125.00
6	Caused a light nuisance using a high intensity luminaire	5.1(a)	\$125.00
7	Caused a light nuisance using a strobe, twinkling, or chasing lights for advertising or entertainment on private property	5.1(b)	\$125.00
8	Caused a light nuisance using direct lighting to create a glare or light trespass	5.1(c)	\$125.00
9	Caused a light nuisance using indirect lighting to create a glare or light trespass	5.1(c)	\$125.00
10	Interfere, hinder, or impede officer or designate	8.8	\$305.00

## Schedule "L" - By-Law 7375

## To Prohibit and/or Regulate Portable Outdoor Signs Within the Town of LaSalle

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Provision	Set Fine
	· ·	Creating or	
		Defining Offence	
1	Erect or display an off-site sign	3	\$105.00
2	Caused or permitted to be used, erected or	3	\$105.00
	display an off-site sign	4	<b>\$405.00</b>
3	Erect or display a portable sign exceeding	4	\$105.00
	a maximum height of 1.82 metres (6 feet) or 2.438 metres (8 feet) in width		
4	Caused or permitted to be used, erected or	4	\$105.00
7	displayed a portable sign exceeding a	7	ψ105.00
	maximum height of 1.82 metres (6 feet) or		
	2.438 metres (8 feet) in width		
5	Erect or display a portable sign on a parcel	5	\$105.00
	of land not zoned to permit commercial use		
6	Caused to permitted to be used, erected or	5	\$105.00
	displayed a portable sign on a parcel of		
	land not zoned to permit commercial use	- 4	
7	Erect or display more than one portable	6(1)	\$105.00
	sign on a parcel of land with 60 metres		
8	(196.85 feet) of frontage or less Caused or permitted to used, erected or	6(1)	\$105.00
0	displayed more than one portable sign on a	6(1)	\$105.00
	parcel of land with 60 metres (196.85 feet)		
	of frontage or less		
9	Erect or display more than two portable	6(2)	\$105.00
	signs on a parcel of land with frontage	( )	
	between 60-120 metres (196.85-393.7		
	feet)		
10	Caused or permitted to be used, erected or	6(2)	\$105.00
	displayed more than two portable signs on		
	a parcel of land with frontage between 60-		
11	120 metres (196.85-393.7 feet) Erect or display more than three portable	6(3)	\$105.00
''	signs on a parcel of land with frontage	0(3)	ψ105.00
	greater than 120 metres (393.7 feet)		
12	Caused or permitted to be used, erected or	6(3)	\$105.00
	displayed more than three portable signs		
	on a parcel of land with frontage greater		
	than 120 metres (393.7 feet)		
13	Erect or display a portable sign closer than	6(3)	\$105.00
	6.096 metres (20 feet) to another portable		
4.4	sign	0(0)	<b>#405.00</b>
14	Caused or permitted to be used, erected or	6(3)	\$105.00
	displayed a portable sign closer than 6.096 metres (20 feet) to another portable sign		
15	Erect or display a portable sign within	7(1)	\$105.00
	4.572 metres (15 feet) of a driveway or	( ( )	Ψ100.00
	other access to any parcel of land		
16	Caused or permitted to be used, erected or	7(1)	\$105.00
	displayed a portable sign within 4.572	, ,	
	metres (15 feet) of a driveway or other		
	access to any parcel of land		
17	Erect or display a portable sign within	7(2)	\$105.00
	3.048 metres (10 feet) to any other sign on		
	any abutting parcel of land		

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Provision Creating or Defining Offence	Set Fine
18	Caused or permitted to be used, erected or displayed a portable sign within 3.048 metres (10 feet) to any other sign on any abutting parcel of land	7(2)	\$105.00
19	Erect or display a portable sign within 6.096 metres (20 feet) to any ground sign	7(3)	\$105.00
20	Caused or permitted to be used, erected or displayed a portable sign within 6.096 metres (20 feet) to any ground sign	7(3)	\$105.00
21	Erect or display a portable sign on any public road allowance	8(1)	\$105.00
22	Caused or permitted to be used, erected or displayed a portable sign on a public road allowance	8(1)	\$105.00
23	Erect or display a portable sign on land owned by the Corporation	8(2)	\$105.00
24	Caused or permitted to be used, erected or displayed a portable sign on land owned by the Corporation	8(2)	\$105.00
25	Erect or display a portable sign on any land that is subject to an easement granted to the Corporation or the County of Essex	8(3)	\$105.00
26	Caused or permitted to be used, erected or displayed a portable sign on any land that is subject to an easement granted to the Corporation or the County of Essex	8(3)	\$105.00
27	Erect or display a portable sign without a permit	9(1)	\$105.00
28	Caused or permitted to be used, erected or displayed a portable sign without a permit	9(1)	\$105.00
29	Erect or display a portable sign with more than one use, business, product, service, event, entertainment or activity at the same time	9(2)	\$105.00
30	Caused or permitted to be used, erected or displayed a portable sign with more than one use, business, product, service, event, entertainment or activity at the same time	9(2)	\$105.00
31	Erect or display a portable sign without a license	10(1)	\$105.00
32	Caused or permitted to be used, erected or displayed a portable sign without a license	10(1)	\$105.00

## Schedule "M" - By-Law 6807

## A By-Law to Restrict the Public's use of Unopened Road Allowances, Highways, Streets, Alleys and Lanes in the Town of LaSalle

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Provision Creating or Defining Offence	Set Fine
1	Entered onto or used an unopen/unassumed highway with a motorized vehicle	S.2	\$200.00
2	Removed/cleared trees or vegetation from unopen/unassumed highway	S.3(1)	\$300.00
3	Planted trees of vegetation on unopen/unassumed highway	S.3(2)	\$200.00
4	Removed or graded obstruction, natural or otherwise on an unopen/unassumed highway	S.3(3)	\$200.00
5	Placed an obstruction on an unopen/unassumed highway	S.3(4)	\$200.00
6	Placed dirt, fill, matter or material of any kind on an unopen/unassumed highway	S.3(5)	\$200.00
7	Grade the surface of an unopen/unassumed highway	S.3(6)	\$200.00
8	Construct any items on an unopen/unassumed highway	S.3(7)	\$300.00
9	Made alterations or changes to permit passage of pedestrians or motorized vehicles on an unopen/unassumed highway	S.3(8)	\$200.00

Schedule "N" – By-Law 7170

A By-Law Restricting the Setting of Fires within the Town of LaSalle

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Provision Creating or Defining Offence	Set Fine
1	Burn on poor air quality day or high risk period	Sec. 6	\$250.00
2	Smoke or debris causing hazard on roadway	Sec. 5(a)	\$200.00
3	Smoke causing loss of enjoyment to neighbouring uses	Sec. 5(c)	\$100.00
4	Fire not in safe location	Sec. 7(a)	\$100.00
5	Burning unacceptable materials	Sec. 7(b)	\$200.00
6	Leave fire unsupervised	Sec. 7(c)	\$100.00
7	Fail to extinguish fire	Sec. 7(e)	\$100.00
8	Fire with no means of extinguishing	Sec. 7(d)	\$100.00
9	Fire not set or supervised by a competent adult	Sec. 7 (f)	\$100.00
10	Burning in commercial and industrial areas	Sec. 12	\$200.00
11	Burning prohibited burn materials	Sec. 13	\$300.00
12	Burning of materials not generated on property	Sec. 14	\$300.00
13	Fail to call Fire Dispatch	Sec. 14(a)	\$100.00
14	Burning outside daylight hours	Sec. 14(b)	\$100.00
15	Fail to supervise open fire	Sec. 14(e)	\$100.00
16	Open fire with no means of extinguishing	Sec. 14(f)	\$100.00

# Schedule "O" – By-Law 6407, As Amended To Prohibit and/or Regulate Advertising Devices, Including Signs

Terect sign over a street right-of-way		Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Part	Item	Short Form Wording	Provision	Set Fine
1         Erect a sign attached to a tree         S. 3(1)(d)         \$105.00           2         Erect a sign attached to a tree         S. 3(1)(d)         \$105.00           3         Cause a sign to be attached to a tree         S. 3(1)(e)         \$105.00           4         Erect a flashing sign         S. 3(1)(e)         \$105.00           5         Cause to be erected a flashing sign         S. 3(1)(f)         \$105.00           6         Erect an inflatable sign         S. 3(1)(f)         \$105.00           7         Cause to be erected an inflatable sign         S. 3(1)(g)         \$105.00           8         Erect an off-site sign         S. 3(1)(g)         \$105.00           9         Cause to be erected an off-site sign         S. 3(1)(h)         \$105.00           10         Erect a roof sign         S. 3(1)(h)         \$105.00           11         Cause to be erected a roof sign         S. 3(1)(h)         \$105.00           12         Erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           12         Erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           15         Cause to paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00			Creating or	
2   Erect a sign attached to a tree   S. 3(1)(d)   \$105.00			Defining Offence	
3   Cause a sign to be attached to a tree   S. 3(1)(d)   \$105.00		Erect sign over a street right-of-way	S. 3(1)(a)	\$105.00
4         Erect a flashing sign         S. 3(1)(e)         \$105.00           5         Cause to be erected a flashing sign         S. 3(1)(e)         \$105.00           6         Erect an inflatable sign         S. 3(1)(f)         \$105.00           7         Cause to be erected an inflatable sign         S. 3(1)(g)         \$105.00           8         Erect an off-site sign         S. 3(1)(g)         \$105.00           9         Cause to be erected an off-site sign         S. 3(1)(h)         \$105.00           10         Erect a roof sign         S. 3(1)(h)         \$105.00           11         Cause to be erected a roof sign         S. 3(1)(h)         \$105.00           12         Erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           12         Erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           13         Cause to erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           15         Cause to paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           16         Erect a sign in a daylight corner         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           17         Cause to erect a sign on fand adylight corner		Erect a sign attached to a tree	S. 3(1)(d)	\$105.00
5         Cause to be erected a flashing sign         S. 3(1)(e)         \$105.00           6         Erect an inflatable sign         S. 3(1)(f)         \$105.00           7         Cause to be erected an inflatable sign         S. 3(1)(g)         \$105.00           8         Erect an off-site sign         S. 3(1)(g)         \$105.00           9         Cause to be erected an off-site sign         S. 3(1)(h)         \$105.00           10         Erect a roof sign         S. 3(1)(h)         \$105.00           11         Cause to be erected a roof sign         S. 3(1)(h)         \$105.00           12         Erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           12         Cause to erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           14         Paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           15         Cause to paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           16         Erect a sign in a daylight corner         S. 3(1)(j)         \$105.00           17         Cause to paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(j)         \$105.00           18		Cause a sign to be attached to a tree		\$105.00
6         Erect an inflatable sign         S. 3(1)(f)         \$105.00           7         Cause to be erected an inflatable sign         S. 3(1)(g)         \$105.00           8         Erect an off-site sign         S. 3(1)(g)         \$105.00           9         Cause to be erected an off-site sign         S. 3(1)(g)         \$105.00           10         Erect a roof sign         S. 3(1)(h)         \$105.00           11         Cause to be erected a roof sign         S. 3(1)(h)         \$105.00           12         Erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           13         Cause to erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           14         Paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           15         Cause to paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           16         Erect a sign in a daylight corner         S. 3(1)(j)         \$105.00           17         Cause to erect a sign on Erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(j)         \$105.00           18         Erect a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle         S. 3(1)(j)         \$105.00      <		Erect a flashing sign	S. 3(1)(e)	
7         Cause to be erected an inflatable sign         S. 3(1)(f)         \$105.00           8         Erect an off-site sign         S. 3(1)(g)         \$105.00           9         Cause to be erected an off-site sign         S. 3(1)(g)         \$105.00           10         Erect a roof sign         S. 3(1)(h)         \$105.00           11         Cause to be erected a roof sign         S. 3(1)(h)         \$105.00           12         Erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           13         Cause to erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           14         Paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           15         Cause to paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           16         Erect a sign in a daylight corner         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           17         Cause to paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           18         Erect a sign in a daylight corner         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           19         Erect a sign in a daylight corner         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           10				\$105.00
Secret an off-site sign   S. 3(1)(g)   \$105.00			S. 3(1)(f)	\$105.00
9         Cause to be erected an off-site sign         S. 3(1)(g)         \$105.00           10         Erect a roof sign         S. 3(1)(h)         \$105.00           11         Cause to be erected a roof sign         S. 3(1)(h)         \$105.00           12         Erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           13         Cause to erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           14         Paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           15         Cause to paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           16         Erect a sign in a daylight corner         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           17         Cause to erect a sign in a daylight corner         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           18         Erect a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalle         S. 3(1)(m)         \$105.00           19         Erect a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle         S. 3(1)(m)         \$105.00           20         Erect a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle         S. 3(1)(m)         \$105.00           21         Display a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle         S. 3(1)(m)		Cause to be erected an inflatable sign		\$105.00
10   Erect a roof sign   S. 3(1)(h)   \$105.00     11   Cause to be erected a roof sign   S. 3(1)(h)   \$105.00     12   Erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign   S. 3(1)(i)   \$105.00     13   Cause to erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign   Cause to erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign   Paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign   S. 3(1)(i)   \$105.00     14   Paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign   S. 3(1)(i)   \$105.00     15   Cause to paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign   S. 3(1)(i)   \$105.00     16   Erect a sign in a daylight corner   S. 3(1)(j)   \$105.00     17   Cause to erect a sign in a daylight corner   S. 3(1)(j)   \$105.00     18   Erect a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalle   S. 3(1)(m)   \$105.00     19   Erect a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalle   S. 3(1)(m)   \$105.00     20   Erect a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle   S. 3(1)(m)   \$105.00     21   Display a sign on land elased by the Town of LaSalle   S. 3(1)(m)   \$105.00     22   Display a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle   S. 3(1)(m)   \$105.00     23   Display a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle   S. 3(1)(m)   \$105.00     24   Erect a ground sign in a side yard   S. 4(2)(a)   \$105.00     25   Display a ground sign in a residential zone   S. 4(2)(b)   \$105.00     26   Erect a ground sign in a residential zone   S. 4(2)(b)   \$105.00     27   Display a ground sign in a residential zone   S. 4(2)(c)   \$105.00     28   Erect a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection   S. 4(2)(c)   \$105.00     29   Display a ground sign with a height over ten meters   S. 4(3)   \$105.00     20   Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters   S. 4(3)   \$105.00     21   Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters   S. 4(3)   \$105.00     22   Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety   S. 7.4   \$105.00				•
11         Cause to be erected a roof sign         S. 3(1)(h)         \$105.00           12         Erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           13         Cause to erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           14         Paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           15         Cause to paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign         S. 3(1)(i)         \$105.00           16         Erect a sign in a daylight corner         S. 3(1)(j)         \$105.00           17         Cause to erect a sign in a daylight corner         S. 3(1)(j)         \$105.00           18         Erect a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalle         S. 3(1)(m)         \$105.00           19         Erect a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalle         S. 3(1)(m)         \$105.00           20         Erect a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle         S. 3(1)(m)         \$105.00           21         Display a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalle         S. 3(1)(m)         \$105.00           22         Display a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle         S. 3(1)(m)         \$105.00           23         Display a sign on land controlled by the Town	9	Cause to be erected an off-site sign	S. 3(1)(g)	\$105.00
12   Erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign	10		S. 3(1)(h)	\$105.00
as a business sign 13 Cause to erect a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign 14 Paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign 15 Cause to paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign 16 Erect a sign in a daylight corner 17 Cause to erect a sign in a daylight corner 18 Erect a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalle 19 Erect a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle 20 Erect a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalle 21 Display a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalle 22 Display a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalle 23 Display a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle 24 Erect a ground sign in a side yard 25 Display a ground sign in a residential zone 26 Erect a ground sign in a residential zone 27 Display a ground sign in a residential zone 28 Erect a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection 30 Erect a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection 31 Display a ground sign with a height over ten meters 32 Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters 33 Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters 34 Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters 35 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety 36 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety 37 Explanation in the section should be rected a ground sign affecting traffic safety 38 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety 39 Scale to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety 30 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety 30 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety 31 Scale to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety	11		S. 3(1)(h)	\$105.00
functioning as a business sign  14 Paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign  15 Cause to paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign  16 Erect a sign in a daylight corner S. 3(1)(i) \$105.00  17 Cause to erect a sign in a daylight corner S. 3(1)(j) \$105.00  18 Erect a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalle  19 Erect a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalle  20 Erect a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle  21 Display a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalle  22 Display a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalle  23 Display a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle  24 Erect a ground sign in a side yard  25 Display a ground sign in a side yard  26 Erect a ground sign in a residential zone  27 Display a ground sign in a residential zone  28 Erect a ground sign in a residential zone  29 Display a ground sign in a residential zone  20 Erect a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection  30 Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters  31 Display a ground sign with a height over ten meters  32 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety  33 Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety  S. 7.4 \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00	12		S. 3(1)(i)	\$105.00
Paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign  15 Cause to paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning as a business sign  16 Erect a sign in a daylight corner S. 3(1)(j) \$105.00  17 Cause to erect a sign in a daylight corner S. 3(1)(j) \$105.00  18 Erect a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalle  19 Erect a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalle  20 Erect a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle  21 Display a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalle  22 Display a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalle  23 Display a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle  24 Erect a ground sign in a side yard S. 4(2)(a) \$105.00  25 Display a ground sign in a residential zone S. 4(2)(b) \$105.00  26 Erect a ground sign in a residential zone S. 4(2)(c) \$105.00  27 Display a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection  30 Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters  31 Display a ground sign affecting traffic safety  32 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety  33 Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety  \$ 5. 3(1)(ii) \$105.00  \$ \$105.00	13		S. 3(1)(i)	\$105.00
15	14	Paint a sign on a parked vehicle functioning	S. 3(1)(i)	\$105.00
16Erect a sign in a daylight cornerS. 3(1)(j)\$105.0017Cause to erect a sign in a daylight cornerS. 3(1)(j)\$105.0018Erect a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalleS. 3(1)(m)\$105.0019Erect a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalleS. 3(1)(m)\$105.0020Erect a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalleS. 3(1)(m)\$105.0021Display a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalleS. 3(1)(m)\$105.0022Display a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalleS. 3(1)(m)\$105.0023Display a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalleS. 3(1)(m)\$105.0024Erect a ground sign in a side yardS. 4(2)(a)\$105.0025Display a ground sign in a side yardS. 4(2)(a)\$105.0026Erect a ground sign in a residential zoneS. 4(2)(b)\$105.0027Display a ground sign in a residential zoneS. 4(2)(b)\$105.0028Erect a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersectionS. 4(2)(c)\$105.0030Erect a ground sign with a height over ten metersS. 4(3)\$105.0031Display a ground sign with a height over ten metersS. 4(3)\$105.0032Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safetyS. 7.4\$105.0033Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safetyS. 7.4\$105.00	15	Cause to paint a sign on a parked vehicle	S. 3(1)(i)	\$105.00
17 Cause to erect a sign in a daylight corner 18 Erect a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalle 19 Erect a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalle 20 Erect a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle 21 Display a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalle 22 Display a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalle 23 Display a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle 24 Erect a ground sign in a side yard 25 Display a ground sign in a residential zone 26 Erect a ground sign in a residential zone 27 Display a ground sign in a residential zone 28 Erect a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection 30 Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters 31 Display a ground sign with a height over ten meters 32 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety 31 Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety 31 LaSale S. 7.4 \$105.00 traffic safety 31 Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety 32 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety 32 Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety 31 Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety 32 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety 33 Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety 34 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety 36 S. 7.4 \$105.00 traffic safety	16		S. 3(1)(i)	\$105.00
Erect a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalle   Erect a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalle   Erect a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle   Erect a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle   Erect a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalle   Erect a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalle   Erect a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalle   Erect a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalle   Erect a ground sign in a side yard   Erect a ground sign in a side yard   Erect a ground sign in a residential zone   Erect a ground sign in a residential zone   Erect a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection   Erect a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection   Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters   Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters   Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety   Erect a gr				
Erect a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalle  Erect a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle  Display a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalle  Display a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalle  Display a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle  Display a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle  Display a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle  Erect a ground sign in a side yard  Erect a ground sign in a side yard  Display a ground sign in a residential zone  Erect a ground sign in a residential zone  Erect a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection  Display a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection  Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters  Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety  Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety  S. 3(1)(m) \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00		Erect a sign on land owned by the Town of		
of LaSalle  21 Display a sign on land owned by the Town of LaSalle  22 Display a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalle  23 Display a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle  24 Erect a ground sign in a side yard  25 Display a ground sign in a side yard  26 Erect a ground sign in a residential zone  27 Display a ground sign in a residential zone  28 Erect a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection  29 Display a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection  30 Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters  31 Display a ground sign with a height over ten meters  32 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety  33 Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety  34 S. 3(1)(m)  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00	19	Erect a sign on land leased by the Town of	S. 3(1)(m)	\$105.00
LaSalle  22 Display a sign on land leased by the Town of LaSalle  23 Display a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle  24 Erect a ground sign in a side yard  25 Display a ground sign in a side yard  26 Erect a ground sign in a residential zone  27 Display a ground sign in a residential zone  28 Erect a ground sign in a residential zone  29 Display a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection  30 Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters  31 Display a ground sign with a height over ten meters  32 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety  33 Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety  36 S. 3(1)(m)  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00	20		S.3(1)(m)	\$105.00
LaSalle  23 Display a sign on land controlled by the Town of LaSalle  24 Erect a ground sign in a side yard S. 4(2)(a) \$105.00  25 Display a ground sign in a side yard S. 4(2)(a) \$105.00  26 Erect a ground sign in a residential zone S. 4(2)(b) \$105.00  27 Display a ground sign in a residential zone S. 4(2)(b) \$105.00  28 Erect a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection  29 Display a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection  30 Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters  31 Display a ground sign with a height over ten meters  32 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety  33 Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety  36 S. 7.4 \$105.00  \$105.00	21	, , , ,	S. 3(1)(m)	\$105.00
Town of LaSalle  24 Erect a ground sign in a side yard S. 4(2)(a) \$105.00  25 Display a ground sign in a side yard S. 4(2)(a) \$105.00  26 Erect a ground sign in a residential zone S. 4(2)(b) \$105.00  27 Display a ground sign in a residential zone S. 4(2)(b) \$105.00  28 Erect a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection  29 Display a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection  30 Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters  31 Display a ground sign with a height over ten meters  32 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety  33 Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety  36 S. 4(2)(a) \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00	22		S. 3(1)(m)	\$105.00
24Erect a ground sign in a side yardS. 4(2)(a)\$105.0025Display a ground sign in a side yardS. 4(2)(a)\$105.0026Erect a ground sign in a residential zoneS. 4(2)(b)\$105.0027Display a ground sign in a residential zoneS. 4(2)(b)\$105.0028Erect a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersectionS. 4(2)(c)\$105.0029Display a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersectionS. 4(2)(c)\$105.0030Erect a ground sign with a height over ten metersS. 4(3)\$105.0031Display a ground sign with a height over ten metersS. 4(3)\$105.0032Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safetyS. 7.4\$105.0033Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safetyS. 7.4\$105.00	23		S. 3(1)(m)	\$105.00
Display a ground sign in a side yard  Erect a ground sign in a residential zone  Display a ground sign in a residential zone  Erect a ground sign in a residential zone  Erect a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection  Display a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection  Display a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection  Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters  Display a ground sign with a height over ten meters  Display a ground sign with a height over ten meters  Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety  Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety  Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety  S. 4(2)(c)  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00  \$105.00	24		S. 4(2)(a)	\$105.00
26 Erect a ground sign in a residential zone 27 Display a ground sign in a residential zone 28 Erect a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection 29 Display a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection 30 Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters 31 Display a ground sign with a height over ten meters 32 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety 33 Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety 36 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety 37 S. 4(2)(c) 38 S. 4(2)(c) 39 S. 4(2)(c) 30 S. 4(2)(c) 30 S. 4(3) 31 S. 4(3) 32 S. 4(3) 33 S. 4(3) 34 S. 4(3) 35 S. 4(3) 36 S. 4(3) 37 S. 4(3) 38 S. 4(3) 39 S. 4(3) 39 S. 4(3) 30 S. 4(3) 30 S. 4(3) 31 S. 4(3) 32 S. 4(3) 33 S. 4(3) 34 S. 4(3) 35 S. 4(3) 36 S. 4(3) 37 S. 4(3) 37 S. 4(3) 38 S. 4(3) 39 S. 4(3) 30 S. 4(3) 30 S. 4(3) 30 S. 4(3) 31 S. 4(3) 32 S. 4(3) 33 S. 4(3) 34 S. 4(3) 35 S. 4(3) 36 S. 4(3) 37 S. 4(3) 37 S. 4(3) 38 S. 4(3) 39 S. 4(3) 39 S. 4(3) 30 S. 4(3) 31 S. 4(3) 31 S. 4(3) 31 S. 4(3) 32 S. 4(3) 33 S. 4(3) 34	25			
27Display a ground sign in a residential zoneS. 4(2)(b)\$105.0028Erect a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersectionS. 4(2)(c)\$105.0029Display a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersectionS. 4(2)(c)\$105.0030Erect a ground sign with a height over ten metersS. 4(3)\$105.0031Display a ground sign with a height over ten metersS. 4(3)\$105.0032Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safetyS. 7.4\$105.0033Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safetyS. 7.4\$105.00	26			\$105.00
Erect a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection  29 Display a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection  30 Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters  31 Display a ground sign with a height over ten meters  32 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety  33 Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety  34 \$105.00 \$105	27	Display a ground sign in a residential zone		\$105.00
Display a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an intersection  S. 4(2)(c) \$105.00  Brect a ground sign with a height over ten meters  Display a ground sign with a height over ten meters  Erect a ground sign with a height over ten meters  Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety  Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety  S. 4(2)(c) \$105.00  \$105.00	28	Erect a ground sign within 4.5 meters of an		\$105.00
meters  31 Display a ground sign with a height over ten meters  32 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety  33 Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety  34 State of the safety traffic safety traffic safety traffic safety traffic safety  35 State of the safety traffic safety traffic safety traffic safety traffic safety	29		S. 4(2)(c)	\$105.00
meters  32 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety S. 7.4 \$105.00  33 Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting traffic safety S. 7.4 \$105.00	30		S. 4(3)	\$105.00
32 Erect a ground sign affecting traffic safety S. 7.4 \$105.00 33 Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting S. 7.4 \$105.00 traffic safety	31		S. 4(3)	\$105.00
33 Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting S. 7.4 \$105.00 traffic safety	32		S. 7.4	\$105.00
,		Cause to be erected a ground sign affecting		
	34	,	S. 8.1(a)	\$105.00

### Schedule "P" - By-Law 7080

# A By-Law to Prohibit and/or regulate the placing or dumping of fill, the alteration of grades and the removal of topsoil from land within the Town of LaSalle

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Provision	Set Fine
		Creating or	
_		Defining Offence	
1	Cause or permit to dump/place fill	S.2(1)	\$200.00
2	Cause or permit to alter grade of any land	S.2(2)	\$200.00
3	Cause or permit to remove topsoil from any land	S.2(3)	\$200.00
4	Cause or permit to place/dump fill except in accordance with the provisions of that permit	S.2(5)	\$200.00
5	Cause or permit to alter grade of any land except in accordance with the provisions of that permit	S.2(6)	\$200.00
6	Cause or permit to topsoil from any land except in accordance with the provisions of that permit	S.2(7)	\$200.00
7	Cause or permit to place/dump fill without the consent of the owner	S.3(1)(a)	\$200.00
8	Cause or permit to alter the grade of any land without the consent of the owner	S.3(1)(a)	\$200.00
9	Cause or permit to remove topsoil from any land without the consent of the owner	S.3(1)(a)	\$200.00
10	Cause or permit to dump/place fill for storage purposes	S.3(1)(b)	\$200.00
11	Used fill with materials from the demolition	S.3(1)(d)	\$200.00
12	Used fill with materials from site redevelopment	S.3(1)(d)	\$200.00
13	Used fill with materials from road construction or reconstruction	S.3(1)(d)	\$200.00
14	Used fill with refuse, rubbish, junk or used materials	S.3(1)(d)	\$200.00
15	Cause or permit to dump/place fill which caused soil erosion	S.3(1)(e)	\$200.00
16	Cause or permit to dump/place fill which caused soil pollution	S.3(1)(e)	\$250.00
17	Cause or permit to dump/place fill which caused blockage or siltation of any watercourse	S.3(1)(e)	\$300.00
18	Cause or permit to dump/place fill which polluted any watercourse	S.3(1)(e)	\$300.00
19	Cause or permit to dump/place fill which caused flooding or ponding on any land	S.3(1)(e)	\$200.00
20	Cause or permit to dump/place fill which caused detrimental effect on any environmentally significant area/wetland complex/Canada area/Natural environment	S.3(1)(e)	\$300.00
21	Cause or permit to alter grade which caused soil erosion	S.3(1)(e)	\$200.00
22	Cause or permit to alter grade which caused soil pollution	S.3(1)(e)	\$250.00
23	Cause or permit to alter grade which caused blockage or siltation of any watercourse	S.3(1)(e)	\$300.00
24	Cause or permit to alter grade which polluted any watercourse	S.3(1)(e)	\$300.00

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Item	Short Form Wording	Provision Creating or Defining Offence	Set Fine
25	Cause or permit to alter grade which caused flooding or ponding on any land	S.3(1)(e)	\$250.00
26	Cause or permit to alter grade which caused detrimental effect on any environmentally significant area/wetland complex/Canada area/Natural environment	S.3(1)(e)	\$300.00
27	Cause or permit to remove topsoil which caused soil erosion	S.3(1)(e)	\$200.00
28	Cause or permit to remove topsoil which caused soil pollution	S.3(1)(e)	\$250.00
29	Cause or permit to remove topsoil which caused blockage or siltation of any watercourse	S.3(1)(e)	\$300.00
30	Cause or permit to remove topsoil which polluted any watercourse	S.3(1)(e)	\$300.00
31	Cause or permit to remove topsoil which caused flooding or ponding on any land	S.3(1)(e)	\$200.00
32	Cause or permit to remove topsoil which caused detrimental effect on any environmentally significant area/wetland complex/Canada area/Natural environment	S.3(1)(e)	\$200.00
33	Cause or permit to dump/place fill which caused detrimental effect on any healthy tree greater than 10 millimetres in caliper	S.3(1)(f)	\$200.00
34	Cause or permit to alter grade which caused detrimental effect on any healthy tree greater than 10 millimetres in caliper	S.3(1)(f)	\$200.00
35	Cause or permit to remove topsoil which caused detrimental effect on any healthy tree greater than 10 millimetres in caliper	S.3(1)(f)	\$200.00
36	Cause or permit to dump/place fill without a permit	S.2	\$200.00
37	Cause or permit to alter grade without a permit	S.2	\$250.00
38	Cause or permit to remove topsoil	S.2	\$200.00

2025.	
1st Reading – June 10, 2025	
2nd Reading – June 10, 2025	
3rd Reading – June 10, 2025	
Mayor	-
	_
Clerk	

Read a first, second and third time, and finally passed this 10th day of June,